
From: HUDSPETH Jacqueline M * OED
Bcc: Caroline.E.FISHER@oregon.gov; Jennifer.B.CHERUBINI@oregon.gov; Scott.D.CLAWSON@oregon.gov;

Shannon.D.DUPEE@oregon.gov; Alma.R.FLORES@oregon.gov; Patricia.A.FULLERTON@oregon.gov;
David.T.GENZ@oregon.gov; Stepheni.K.HUTTON@oregon.gov; Lea.N.KAHLER@oregon.gov;
Inna.KALJUK@oregon.gov; Helen.C.KEEVER@oregon.gov; Scott.C.ROLLINS@oregon.gov;
Charles.D.SPIVEY@oregon.gov; Stephanie.J.STEVENS@oregon.gov; Sonya.M.STEWART@oregon.gov;
Melissa.S.WALKER@oregon.gov; Timothy.M.VALERY@oregon.gov; Eric.L.VILLEGAS@oregon.gov;
Tammy.S.READY@oregon.gov; Melody.D.HARBIN@oregon.gov; KATHARINA.ATWOOD@oregon.gov;
Christopher.G.CHASE@oregon.gov; Zulimar.ALVIRA-GONZALEZ@oregon.gov

Subject: 886979a5-dc61-4080-943d-08ecfbc8affc
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 11:24:28 AM

Ji Jackie, Tim requested I include you in the ID.me demo.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: mere.work@id.me <mere.work@id.me> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:37 AM
To: mere.work@id.me; zac@id.me; VILLANI David * OED
Subject: OED<>ID.me
When: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom Meeting with ID.me
 

You have been invited to the following event.

OED<>ID.me
When Wed Dec 9, 2020 1pm – 2pm Eastern Time - New York

Joining info Join Zoom Meeting
idme.zoom.us/j/6867060112 (ID: 6867060112)

Join by phone
(US) +1 833-548-0276

Joining instructions

Calendar david.villani@oregon.gov

Who • mere.work@id.me - organizer

• zac@id.me
• david.villani@oregon.gov

more details »
Going (david.villani@oregon.gov)?   Yes - Maybe - No    more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account david.villani@oregon.gov because you are subscribed for invitations on
calendar david.villani@oregon.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification
settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or
invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.
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This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.


